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Chapter 2131: The Great Banyan Tree
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“"Yes, yes ...”” Liu Weiyi pointed to the pages of the diary and said,””the dates on them are accurate,

but there is no year!”” ”

“’”It was 1997. At that time, there was really a National University Games. We lived with the sports
department, so ...”” Liu Weiyi said with a complicated expression,””when | wrote my novel, | imagined
myself as a student who stayed in the dormitory during the summer vacation!”

“’"Then, | went to other schools to seduce female students. Then, | brought them back to the dormitory,
tied them up, and imprisoned them. Finally, | killed them and threw their bodies away. | buried them in
the trash ...”
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Speaking of the trash can ...”” Liu Weiyi said remorsefully,””every day, when we go to the water room
on the second floor to get water, we have to pass through the trash can. The sealed trash can is
unpainted and the color of cement is still there!”” ”

“""So, every time | passed by there, strange ideas would pop up in my mind, making me have endless
fantasies. That’s why | made up such a murder plot! ”

“" After | lost the manuscript,”” Liu Weiyi recalled,””| didn’t rewrite it because | was in love!”” | won the
heart of the school Belle, who is my current wife. Love changed my state of mind, so | didn’t write that
novel again ...”””

“Listening to Liu Weiyi’s story, not only were Miao Ying and cui Lizhu lost in thought, but Zhao Yu, who
was in the monitoring room, was also seriously thinking about the possible scenarios. ”

Was Liu Weiyi telling the truth?

“If it was, it meant that someone was attracted by his manuscript, stole it, and then killed according to
it!”

What if ... He wasn ‘t?

“Liu Weiyi was good at writing novels, and perhaps he was similar to han Kuan. ”
Then ... Was his confession just an excuse to get away with it?

Making up such a story would help him get rid of suspicion?

“In fact, the manuscript was not lost at all. The murderer had always been himself? ”

“However, Zhao Yu remembered that the forensic doctor had found suspicious skin tissue from the
plastic bag and tape used to wrap the body. As long as they conducted scientific tests, they wouldn’t
have to worry about Liu Weiyi lying! ”
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“""Let me ask you,”” Miao Ying asked Liu Weiyi in the interrogation room,””why did you come to the
police station today? What’s your purpose for sneaking around the autopsy room?”””



MIII .

“’”| ... 1 don’t know anything about an autopsy room!”” Liu Weiyi said,
situation to the police! ”

. I'm here today to explain the

“"”Ever since | heard the news about the discovery of an old corpse in the ultimate tower, | couldn’t sit
still! At that time, | had already suspected that someone was copying my book and killing people! ”
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Otherwise ... How could there be such a coincidence?”” Liu Weiyi said innocently,””however, |
haven’t made up my mind yet. What if it’s not what | think? ”

“""|s it because of the demolition of the teaching building and the discovery of a tomb? Or something
else...”

“’"But ...”” Liu Weiyi swallowed and said,””| was completely dumbfounded last night!”” ”

“””In our class group chat, there are people discussing the situation of the body found in the ultimate
tower. They said that the body was found in the sealed garbage dump!”
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“*” And there were four female corpses ...”” Liu Weiyi grabbed his hair and said,””as soon as | heard the

news, my head buzzed, and | was dumbfounded!”

“””Four women, a sealed trash can ... Isn’t this ... Isn’t this the plot of the novel | wrote back then?”” Liu
Weiyi looked miserable and was incoherent.””How ... How could this happen?”””

“""Officer, officer, I'm not lying ...”” Liu Weiyi tried his best to defend himself.”” After | heard the news, |
knew that | had the obligation to come to the police station and report the situation to you!”” ”

“’"That’s why | came here today, but this is my first time in the police station. After | came in, | was
stunned and didn’t know which department | should go to.”

“""| was still searching when you guys pounced on me and caught me! It's true, that’s what happened
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“’"You ..."”” Cui Lizhu frowned, then asked,””how did you get in?"” "

“"”| registered at the door,”” Liu Weiyi said.””| said that | was here to report a case. | showed my ID
card, registered my name, and phone number at the door, and then let me in!”” ”

“’"They said that the person who reported the case was on the first floor, but ... After | came in, | didn’t
see any place where the case was reported, so | was just about to ask!”””

“""He ...”” Hearing this, Captain MoU, who was in the monitoring room, immediately covered his face
and explained,””the report was made at the main entrance. He must have gone through the small door
on the east side ... That happens to be the autopsy room ...”” ”
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“""Let me ask you,”” Miao Ying continued to ask in the interrogation room,””in your class group chat,
who posted that four female corpses were found in the trash can?”””

“"It’s ... It's Kong Xiaoxue ...”” Liu Weiyi said.””It seems ... It seems like Li Yuhan and Zhang Yanyan also
said it. They ... They seemed to have heard it from someone else!”” ”



“” After all, Heyang Normal School is our alma mater, and we guys have lived in the exquisite building
before ... A corpse appearing there is definitely big news to me, so everyone is very concerned about it
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“”"Do you have their contact information?”” Miao Ying asked. ”
“""Yes, yes ...”” Liu Weiyi answered hurriedly,””| have their phone numbers on my mobile phone!”” ”

“Upon hearing this, cui Lizhu picked up Liu Weiyi’s mobile phone and asked him to get the phone
numbers of these people. After Liu Weiyi took the phone, he suddenly thought of something and quickly
asked Miao Ying,”” ”
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“’"By the way, officer, you ... You ... How did you find the body? If it's not because of my
could it be ... Because ultimate tower has been demolished? The body was dug out?”””

my secret,
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we found it through your draft! It just
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“"\What!”” Cui Lizhu pointed to the pages of the diary and said,
so happens to describe the process of you throwing your corpse into the trash can ...

“" Ah?"" Liu Weiyi was shocked to hear that. He swallowed nervously and asked in a trembling
voice,””so ... You ... You don’t know about Qiangian
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“’"That matter?”” “”What’s the matter?”” Miao Ying realized that something was wrong and quickly
stood up.”

“7"Well ... Um ...”” Liu Weiyi hesitated before he asked,””didn’t you go to see the big banyan tree?”” In

my ““my secret,”” there ... There are more than just corpses in the trash ...
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“"\What?”” Cui Lizhu was so shocked that she almost jumped up.””What did you say? Other than the
corpse in the trash can, there are other cases? ““The big banyan tree ...”” As she spoke, she grabbed Liu
Weiyi’s collar and asked,””what the hell, what big banyan tree?”” ”
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“f .7 Liu Weiyi was also terrified. He immediately answered while trembling,””if that person really
killed people according to’ my secret,’then ... Then ... Under the big banyan tree behind the school’s
laboratory building, there should be ... There should be ...”””

‘F*ck..
“As soon as he said that, everyone was shocked!”

“Not only were Miao Ying and cui Lizhu dumbfounded, even Zhao Yu and the others in the monitoring
room were deeply shocked!”

No one had expected that this case would be far beyond their expectations!

Chapter 2132: School Belle

“Late at night, in Heyang Teacher’s College, in front of the laboratory building, it was brightly lit. ”



“The police had set up a cordon, and the school had also separated the students from the school in
advance.”

“Under the banyan tree, excavators were digging, and several deep pits had been dug out in the ground.
Beside the deep pits, many forensic scientists were ready to go ... ”
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Other than the rubbish dump and The Great Banyan Tree, there’s nothing else, right?”” Cui Lizhu
asked Liu Weiyi.”
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“Liu Weiyi nodded vigorously.””No, no. | had some more, but | lost it before | could finish writing it ...
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“""Fortunately, you didn’t finish it,”” cui Lizhu said, shaking her head.””Look at what you’ve done! This is
the second time I've encountered one!”” ”

The reason why cui Lizhu said it was a second time was that han Kuan’s serial murder case had
happened in the Golden City before.

“"How many?”” “”"How many should there be under the banyan tree?”” Wu Xiumin asked Liu Weiyi. ”
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One, one!”” “’| only wrote one ...”” Liu Weiyi answered. ”

“""] just heard from the people over there,”” Ran Tao said.””The school said that the big banyan tree is
50 years old! It was very strange! ”

“""Logically speaking, banyan trees grow in hot and rainy areas, so it’s difficult for them to survive in the
North. Just like bamboo, even if there is one, it can’t grow well!”””

“””But this Great Banyan Tree is different!”” Liu Weiyi continued,””from the moment we entered the
school, it had always been flourishing. No one had carefully cultivated it, but it still settled down in the
North!”

“’"Therefore, this tree has always been regarded as an auspicious tree for our Academy!”” Liu Weiyi
said,””our Language Department has written a lot of poems for it! There were also students from the
Fine Arts Department who often drew with it! ”

“7"\Who would’'ve thought that evil was hidden under the Lakshmi tree? ”

“’"To be honest,”” Liu Weiyi said,””when | was writing ‘my secret’, | had a sudden idea. If there was
really a body buried under the fruit tree, how late would it have been discovered?”” ”

“""Could it be......Only when The Great Banyan Tree is completely dead and removed by people will it be
discovered?”

“’"Or perhaps, even if the tree is dead, its body ... Will never be found?”” ”

“’"Your brain is really F * cking abnormal!”” Zhao Yu cursed and asked,””let me ask you, do you already
have a suspect in mind? If someone stole your manuscripts and really killed people according to your
books, then ... Shouldn’t you know who that person might be?”” ”

“"”Yup!”” Cui Lizhu then added,””this person must be your classmate! Think about it, who would read
your novels often and have such a gloomy tendency to kill?”””



“’”This ... This ...”” Liu Weiyi looked embarrassed. He shook his head and said,””l don’t think so.”” From
what | remember, my classmates don’t really like my novel. ”
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“"”Besides ...”” He thought for a moment and said,
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anyone.

when | wrote my secret, | didn’t show it to

“7Ill cut!”” All of a sudden, cui Lizhu’s eyes widened and she clapped her hands hard. She then pointed
at Liu Weiyi’s nose and tried to say something!”

“However, after waiting for a few seconds, they realized that cui Lizhu didn’t say anything. ”
“”Cui, are you okay?”” Ran Tao pouted.””You scared me!”” ”

“””No, no...”” Cui Lizhu suddenly pulled Zhao Yu to the side, then put her lips close to Zhao Yu’s ear and
whispered,””boss!”” I've got it ... Do you think that the real murderer is Liu Weiyi’s wife?”” ”

What?

“Zhao Yu was dumbfounded, but after pondering for a few seconds, he suddenly understood what cui
Lizhu meant.”

That’s right!

“Previously, the principal had mentioned that Liu Weiyi had already wooed the school Belle when he
was in his second year of University. ”

The campus Belle was different from the class Belle. She was definitely as beautiful as a flower!

“On the other hand, although Liu Weiyi was rather good-looking, he did not seem to stand out among
the men.”

The school Belle ... Why would she like him?
Could it be ... That she had taken a fancy to his novel?

“Since Liu Weiyi claimed that he had never shown ‘my secret’ to anyone else, could it be that his
girlfriend had seen it? ”

“His girlfriend had stolen his manuscripts, and then ... And then ... ”

“’"The school Belle has become his wife ...”” Cui Lizhu gulped and said to Zhao Yu,””could she be the
real murderer?”” Just like the video murder case, the murderer was a woman!”” ”

Heavens ...
Zhao Yu thought along this line of thought and suddenly understood something.

“So far, they couldn’t be sure if the four women had been violated. They had only suspected so based on
Liu Weiyi’s notes, but they couldn’t be sure that they had been violated ... ”

“So, the murderer could very well be a woman!”

This also explained Zhao Yu’s previous doubts. Zhao Yu once wondered why the murderer had to kill the
girls if they were all women in special professions.



Could it be ... The murderer didn’t kill for anything else ... But just to kill?
Or ...

Zhao Yu glanced at Liu Weiyi and understood what cui Lizhu meant. Cui Lizhu must be worried that this
case might also be a cooperative murder!

“Liu Weiyi might have been involved in this too. He and his girlfriend, the campus Belle at the time, were
the ones who committed the crime!”

But ...
If it was the school Belle ... Would she be so perverted?

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but doubt himself. He felt that there were still many unreasonable points in his
deduction.
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our old method and try to trick her.”””

cui Lizhu said quietly.””Let’s use
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“”No!”” Zhao Yu quickly said,””the situation is different this time. It’s still too early to use the old
method! At the very least, we need to understand their background!”

“’"How about this,”” Zhao Yu ordered,””you go and collect detailed information about the couple first.
WEe’'ll analyze the information first, then make a plan. It’s more secure this way!”” ”

“””Good! I'll listen to you!”” Cui Lizhu nodded.””In that case, I'll go and get this done!”” If you really do
find a corpse, don’t forget to tell me ...”” ”

“"”Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Go!"” ”

“Just as he saw cui Lizhu off, Zhao Yu turned around and bumped into his girlfriend, Miao Ying. ”
“Miao Ying crossed her arms, her face expressionless. ”

“The more expressionless he was, the more guilty Zhao Yu felt. ”

“""Zhao Yu, do you realize that this is a slap in my face?”” he asked. Miao Ying complained,””what did
we say before? Is it that hard for you to rest in the hotel?”” ”
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“’"No, no, let me explain!”” Zhao Yu waved his hands and said,””it’s just a coincidence that you guys
caught the major suspect today! | thought the truth of the case had been revealed! That’s why |
followed you here ... Hehe ...”””

“" A" Miss Miao sighed.””Since that’s the case, you should know that the case isn’t over yet. So,
please go back!”””

“”"Uhm ... This ...”” Zhao Yu stammered, trying to explain. ”

“At this moment, the excavators in the distance suddenly stopped. Someone shouted,””””Hurry up!
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Bring the light over, we might have dug something out ...



Chapter 2133: Who touched my manuscript?

“’”It should be a woman,”” Liu Weiyi said as he looked at the excavation site in the distance. He

squatted on the ground and said regretfully,””just like the female corpse in the garbage dump, | wanted
to write a few more, but before | could finish, the manuscript was gone!”” ”

“”"This woman ...”” Miao Ying asked,””did you imagine her?”””

“""Yes, | am!”” Liu Weiyi answered,””
of my novel likes young women in red, so he often goes to other universities to look for her.

she’s a university student from another university. The protagonist
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“"\Why ...”” Miao Ying asked again,””didn’t he look for someone from your school?”” ”

“""Because if a girl from our school goes missing, they would definitely search the school carefully, such
as the dogs. It should be easy to find the body ...”” Liu Weiyi answered without thinking. ”

“’"\What the hell, that’s quite a thorough plan,”” Zhao Yu shouted.””But, if the murder case you planned
happened during the summer vacation, then wouldn’t the students from other schools be on vacation
as well?”

“"\Where can we find the murderer?”” ”
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“’"This ... This ... Is really ...”” Unexpectedly, Liu Weiyi echoed Zhao Yu’s words,””so, | was not mature
enough at that time!”” | didn’t manage to get the school Belle, who is my current wife, back then. | was
disappointed, so | wrote such a dark and perverted novel to comfort myself and laugh at myself ...”” ”

“’"You’re really sick!”” Ran Tao’s eyes widened.””Didn’t you say that you wanted to publish your novel
in some magazine?”” ”
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“’"This ... This isn’t contradictory, right?”” Liu Weiyi explained,””although it’s dark and perverted, it
should have been able to be published in that era! It might even sell well! ”

“7”As long as there’s a positive ending at the end, such as the murderer paying the price, being at a dead
end, being brought to justice, and so on ...”” ”

“’”| have another question,”” Zhao Yu asked.””Your novel was about the summer break, so when did
you write it? Is it also summer vacation?”” ”
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“""Yes ...”” Liu Weiyi nodded.””l only have more time during the summer vacation ...
“""|s it the summer break after the first year of University?”” ”

“’"Right!”” Liu Weiyi nodded again.”

“’"Then ... Where did you write it?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””did you write it in school?”” ”

“’"No,”” Liu Weiyi shook his head.””| wrote it at home. | didn’t go to school that summer!”” | wrote it at
home and in the library when | was bored. Actually, | didn’t write much!”” ”
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“”Then, how did you lose it?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””not at school
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“””No..."”” Liu Weiyi recalled,””when | lost it, it was already winter of my second year.”” Sometimes,

during self-study classes, | would take out my manuscript and write casually ... ”

“”"Then one day, | don’t know why, but | couldn’t find it ... Usually, | would put the manuscript in my
bag. Sometimes, | would put it on my dormitory bed. In the language Department, no one would be
interested in me!”

“’” At that time, | was really dejected. | asked almost every student, but | couldn’t find him ... ”

“’" At that time, | had already written more than 100000 words. Although the content was a bit
perverted, | really liked it. Even if | couldn’t publish it, | should at least keep it as a memento! ”

nnn

“”"But for some reason, | just can’t find it ...
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“’”In other words,”” Zhao Yu asked,””are you sure that the manuscripts were lost at school?”” ”

“""Right!”” Liu Weiyi replied,””| think it’s not just our class. At that time, our dormitory was never
locked, and almost anyone could enter. So ... If someone really stole my novel, all the students living in
the exquisite building would be suspected!”” ”
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Of course, there’s also a very small possibility ...”” Liu Weiyi continued,””that is, | lost it after school
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or on the way to school, and the manuscript slipped out of my bag ...
“""F * ck!”” Ran Tao narrowed his eyes.””In that case, all the students in the school are suspects?”” ”

“""However, the possibility of that happening is very small,”” Liu Weiyi said.””I’m a very careful person. |
don’t think he would make such a low-level mistake.”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the excavation site in the distance, then at his colleagues around him. He
finally asked Liu Weiyi the key question,””| heard that your wife was your classmate at that time?”” Is
she the campus Belle of your school?”” ”

“’"Oh?"” Liu Weiyi was a little surprised and quickly nodded.””Yes! What’s wrong? Why are you
suddenly asking about her?”””

“"”\When did you manage to get her?”” Zhao Yu asked, his face expressionless. ”
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. Um ..."”” Liu Weiyi swallowed his saliva and answered,””| got together with her during the Chinese
New Year in my second year of University. We're considered to have completely confirmed our
relationship during the winter vacation!”””

“’” At that time ...”” Zhao Yu paused, then asked,””did you lose your manuscripts?”” ”

“""Right!”” Liu Weiyi seemed to have understood something and quickly explained to Zhao Yu,””it’s like
this. Nie ya (Liu Weiyi’s wife) and | were classmates in junior high school, and we lived close to each
other..”””

“’"\When we were very young, we were already very close. We can’t be considered childhood
sweethearts, but we have feelings for each other ... ”

“” After that, we enrolled in a Teacher’s College together. | naturally thought that | would be able to get
her and make her my girlfriend ... ”



“””But | didn’t expect that we would have a misunderstanding in our first year of University. She was so
pretty, and | was jealous, so we had a little conflict and we got into a fight. After that, she ignored me ...

”

“’”It made me depressed throughout my entire first year. That’s why | wrote such a dark and perverted
novel ...”

“""Later, | lost the manuscript, and my mood became even worse. At one point, | was muddled and
miserable ... ”

“’"It wasn’t until the winter break of my second year that nie ya saw me getting thinner and thinner,
and her heart ached, that she took the initiative to ask me out, cleared up the misunderstanding
between us, and established our relationship ... ”
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So, from then on, | never wrote such a dark novel again. | almost forgot about it! ”

“"\Who would have thought that ... Today ... Something like this would happen!”” Liu Weiyi said
bitterly,””who was the one who insisted on killing people according to my manuscript?”” ”

“”"\Wait ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly waved his hand and asked,””I haven’t finished my question yet! Let me
ask you, does your wife read the novels you write?”” ”

“*"\What?”” Liu Weiyi recalled and said,””I’'m the chairman of the couplet organization. She should at
least take a look at the novels | write, right?”” ”

“*”I'm not talking about after you guys got married, but when you guys were in school!”” Zhao Yu
reminded her.”

“”"\When you were in school? “”Oh ... At first, she did. | often wrote her some love poems, and she
would read them occasionally. But ... | realized that she wasn’t interested in those poems at all!”” ”

nnn

“’"That’s why | stopped writing. She’s in the music department and likes to sing and dance ...

“"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””did she read the novels you wrote when you were in college?”” ”
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“’"This ... This ...”” Finally, Liu Weiyi understood what Zhao Yu meant and explained nervously,””police
officer, there’s really no such thing! You didn’t think that my manuscripts were taken away by my wife,
did you?llll ”

“As soon as he said that, the scene was in an uproar. All the police officers present were shocked ... ”

Chapter 2134: The returning team leader

“Late at night, in the Chengzhou police station office. ”
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““"This is ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the whiteboard that was erected in the office and asked,””who made

this? He’s almost catching up to me!”””



“”0Of course | did it, boss,”” cui Lizhu said jokingly.””I’'ve already learned the essence of your work. Can |
finish my apprenticeship now?”” ”

“”Mm ... Not bad, not bad ...”” Zhao Yu praised her sincerely.””Let’s not talk about other things first,
but the thickness of your skin has definitely surpassed mine!”” ”

“™E* ck you ...”” Cui Lizhu looked at him in disdain, then said,””Liu Weiyi’s identity is very special. As we
don’t have any evidence to prove that he is a suspect, we can’t arrest him officially!”” ”

“’"\We can only let him stay at the police station for the time being to assist in the police investigation
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“’"\What about his wife?”” Ran Tao asked,””didn’t boss suspect that his wife had something to do with
this?"" ”

“*"I'm afraid ... Um ...”” Cui Lizhu said.””This case has nothing to do with his wife. We're just
overthinking it!”” ”

“""\Why?”” Ran Tao asked. ”
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“7"\We've looked it up. Liu Weiyi’s wife, nie ya, is a senior producer in the TV station,”” cui Lizhu
explained.””This person is very outgoing. She has directed many large-scale performances in Heyang
province and is a meritorious figure. ”
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cui Lizhu paused for a moment, then said,””she weighed only 81

|

“’" And, putting her personality aside,
pounds, so she’s a Pretty Woman who can’t even truss a chicken

“””| found out that she was very light when she was in school. | heard that she couldn’t even lift the
battery of an electric scooter ... How could such a person hide four bodies in the garbage dump, and
how could she dig a two-meter-deep pit under the big banyan tree?”””

“""Yes,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Based on the analysis of the surface information, nie ya should not be a
suspect!”” Unless ... This was done by the couple together! ”
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“""But, | just asked their classmates,”” Wu Xiumin said.””They have confirmed that Liu Weiyi was telling
the truth. Liu Weiyi and nie ya were separated during the first and second semesters. They didn’t even
talk to each other!”””
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“’”| think ...”” Miao Ying analyzed,
evidence to prove that he is not the murderer

although Liu Weiyi’s words were flawless, we don’t have 100%
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“"”So, we still have to treat Liu Weiyi as the first suspect,”” Miao Ying said.””He might have been the
one who wrote the manuscript!”” He's deliberately trying to draw our attention away from him!”” ”

“"Sister Miao,”” Zhang Peipei, who had just entered the office, suddenly said,””it sounds like he did it
on purpose, but after the test, Liu Weiyi has been eliminated as a suspect!”” ”

“” After some tests, we found that the skin tissue we found in the body bags and tape doesn’t match Liu
Weiyi’s biological information. So, the real murderer shouldn’t be him!”””

IIIIIIOh "'”II ”



“After hearing Zhang Peipei’s words, the room fell into silence. From this, it seemed that there was
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indeed a real murderer in the diary of murder case

“Ran Tao suddenly raised an objection,””but ... What if Liu Weiyi was like han Kuan, who was an expert
in the police’s methods? ”

“””Liu Weiyi had done some detailed protection beforehand and did not leave any information behind. ”
“”” And the scraps of skin we found were left by someone by chance and not the murderer himself?”” ”

“’"You’re overthinking it,”” Zeng ke said.”” At that time, although DNA technology had been invented, it
had not yet been popularized in foreign countries. So, there were even fewer people who knew about
our technology!”””
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“””That’s not necessarily true,”” Ran Tao insisted.””Just because you know little doesn’t mean you don’t
know anything! What if Liu Weiyi had a plan in mind? ”

nn n

“"”He’s sure that we can’t find anything to convict him of a crime, so he made up such a story ...

“Wu Xiumin then said,””l’ve been paying close attention to Liu Weiyi, but | didn’t see any flaws. If this
person is really lying, then he must be a master at playing mind games, even better than a professionally
trained Special Agent!”””

“When Wu Xiumin suddenly mentioned lying, Zhao Yu immediately thought of the invisible lie detector.
Unfortunately, the invisible lie detector had been used up since the last time. ”

“Moreover, he had the same feeling as Wu Xiumin. He also thought that Liu Weiyi was not as shrewd as
han Kuan, so he didn’t think that Liu Weiyi was lying! ”

“’"How about this!”” Zhao Yu said,””rather than making meaningless guesses, it’s better to let the facts
speak! Next, let’s split up and show us your true abilities! ”

“”"Cui Lizhu,”” Zhao Yu was the first to speak to cui Lizhu.””You’re in charge of investigating Liu Weiyi’s
past to see if what he said was true. See if he really didn’t go to school that summer vacation!”””

“""Also, investigate his wife, nie ya, as well. Dig out more information about the couple!”””
“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu nodded her head firmly. ”

“"\Wu Xiumin,”” Zhao Yu ordered Wu Xiumin,””go and investigate the situation in Liu Weiyi’s class
group chat and find out who released the internal police information. This person may be important to
the case!”””

“’"| understand,”” Wu Xiumin said, nodding.””I’m already looking into this person!”” | heard that three
girls from their class heard the news at the wine table. I'm looking into it now, and | think I'll find the
source soon!”””

“”” Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded, then said to Ran Tao and Captain MoU,””brother Tao, you and Captain
MoU will look for Liu Weiyi’s classmates and investigate their identity information one by one. See if
there is anyone who matches the skin tissue on the tape!”” ”



“””Remember, grasp the principle of going from close to far,”” Zhao Yu instructed.””Start with Liu
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Weiyi’s closest connections, then slowly expand the scope

“””I understand! Don’t worry!”” Ran Tao accepted the order. ”

nn

you keep an eye on the 3D images, and when you’re done,

1777 ”

“"Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu said to Zeng ke,
immediately send out a notice to find the body

“"”Also, you and Dr. Zhang will examine the bodies carefully. Our main task now is to find out the
identity of the deceased!”

unn

Just like before, although we can’t find a match in the DNA, we can do a genetic comparison. First,
we can figure out the victim’s genetic condition and see where they’re from ...”” ”

“”1 understand!”” “’Leave it to me ...”” Zeng ke nodded. ”

“After the tasks were assigned, Zhao Yu first looked at the white board, then said to Captain
MoU,””””Captain MoU, the person who tied the bell must untie the bell. You keep an eye on the news
from the school at all times and ask the school to cooperate with our investigation! ”

“*» Also, if there’s no major progress in the case tomorrow, help me find all the people involved in the
case in the school. | want to have a good talk with them ...”””

“””0h, sure, no problem!”” Captain MoU quickly saluted. ”

“Zhao Yu then turned around and said to Miao Ying,””Team leader Miao, according to the old rules, you
will be in charge of the media and public relations! ”

“’"The case has already been exposed by the media, and Heyang Normal University is now on the most
searched list. So, we need to be careful in handling many details. We can’t do it without you!”” ”

nn

“’"You ...”” Miao Ying pointed at Zhao Yu's ear helplessly, then said,””these things are fine, but you have

to pay attention to your physical condition!”” ”
“’"Haha, don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu put his arm around Miao Ying’s shoulder.””I’'m a detective made of
steel. It’s fine. Come on ...”” ”

nnn

“”The newly discovered bones have been sent over. Let’s go and take a look ...

Chapter 2135: nail polish

“Chengzhou police station, autopsy room. ”

“"" According to the examination, we have determined the order of the first four bodies,”” Zhang Peipei
said.””Body No. 1 was the earliest, while body No. 2 and body No. 3 were from the same year. The two
bodies were almost the same, so it was estimated that the bodies were thrown away at very close times

”



“””Body No. 4 was the latest, but,”” Zhang Peipei said,””body No. 5, which was excavated from the big
banyan tree, has yet to be examined. We can’t be sure that body No. 4 was the latest!”” ”

“””From the current situation, including corpse number five, the deceased are all young women. Before
they died, they were naked and didn’t wear any jewelry. The murderer ... Should have dealt with them
very carefully ...”””

nn

“’"And,”” Zhang Peipei pointed to the bones on the autopsy table and said,””there were no obvious
external injuries on their bodies, only the hyoid bone was broken. So, we suspect that they were
strangled to death!”” ”

“””Didn’t Captain MoU get an expert to do a 3D image?”” “”How’s it going?””Zhao Yu asked. ”

“’"They found experts from different fields to restore the four skeletons at the same time,”” Zhang
Peipei said.””It’s estimated that it will take two days!”” ”

“’”| went to the scene to take a look. Their restoration technology is still a bit different from the college
‘s, but if we go to the capital now to invite people, it will also waste time!”” ”

“"It’s fine,”” Zhao Yu said.””No matter how long it takes, the most important thing is to be able to
completely restore her appearance!”” ”
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“””Peipei,”” Miao Ying asked,””were there any other identification features on the four skeletons? For
example, teeth, or have you had orthopedic surgery?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhang Peipei nodded and pointed to the bones.””Fake teeth were found on skeletons No. 2
and No. 3. Nail polish was found on the toes of all four skeletons, which means that they had applied it
on their toenails before they died!”” ”

“7"0Oh? All four?”” Zhao Yu's heart skipped a beat.””In that era, there shouldn’t be many girls who liked
to paint their nails, right? ”

“""Could it really be those women who do special work?”” ”

“””No,”” Zhang Peipei said.””On the contrary, it was the most popular period back then, and many
women liked to paint their nails. It was summer then, so it was difficult to determine the identity of the
deceased from the nail polish!”” ”
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“""You were talking about toenails,”” Miao Ying said.””What about fingernails?”” ”

“’"No,”” Zhang Peipei answered.””l checked them and found no trace of nail polish on the fingernails of
the four corpses!”” ”

nn

“""That’s strange,”” Miao Ying said, puzzled.””A woman who has painted her toenails, but doesn’t paint
her hands? Could it be ... Because of the needs of some profession?”” ”
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“’"No way? They were the students? | don’t think students are allowed to paint their nails.

“"| can tell that you’ve never been to college ...”” Miao Ying shook her head.”



“””There’s no such rule in the University!”” Zhang Peipei explained,””but, all four of the skeletons had
toenails painted, but not their fingernails. So, we can conclude that the four victims might have the
same occupation!”””

nn ?” nn

“"Then ...”” Zhao Yu guessed curiously,””a nurse? A teacher? They sell cooked food

unn

Strange ...”” Miao Ying also frowned.””Don’t you think that if a young woman in the same industry
went missing in just two years, wouldn’t it attract people’s attention? ”

“"" At the very least, he should have made a report, right?”””

“”"That’s true ...”” Zhao Yu said helplessly.””If cui Lizhu were here, I'm afraid she would bring up the
hanging coffins case again. The bodies found in the garbage can’t be dead bodies that the murderer dug
out from funeral parlors or graves, right?”” ”
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“’"Now | know,”” Miao Ying narrowed her eyes,””why your ears never recover! You’re almost
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demonized now, aren’t you

“" After all, it’s been more than 20 years,”” Zhang Peipei continued the introduction,””but judging from
the remaining bones, it’s difficult to determine whether the deceased had been abused and violated
before she died ...”” ”

unn

Can you confirm their age?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”
“""Yes, the four victims were all around 20 years old,”” Zhang Peipei said.””However, female corpse
number one, through a pelvic examination, was found to have given birth before!”” ”
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Or ... She was at least seven months pregnant ...

“""\What?”” This was the first time Zhao Yu and Miao Ying had heard of this news, and they were
surprised. Is he only around 20 years old?”””

“""Yes,”” Zhang Peipei said.”” And, from the growth of her pelvis, she was pregnant two or three years
before she was killed!”” ”

“’"That is to say ...”” Miao Ying said in surprise.””She had a child when she just came of age? This ...”” ”
“’"That’s possible,”” Zhang Peipei said.””He’s not even 18 years old yet!”” ”

“’”| can’t believe it ...”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were wide open.””To have a child at such an early age, one must
be a village girl who got married early, and the other must be a teenage girl who lost her footing! ”

“’”I'm starting to suspect that they’re doing that kind of work!”” ”

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Miao Ying pouted in agreement.””Indeed, | feel the same way. A girl who lost her footing,
got pregnant before marriage, and was chased out of the house by her family!”” ”

“’"Then, | was forced to work in a special profession, but | was targeted by this perverted killer ... Sigh

nn n

“’"So ..."” Zhao Yu said,””that’s why we couldn’t find their DNA in the missing persons database. Their
family has completely given up on them!”” ”



“"”He’s your own flesh and blood ...”” Miao Ying sighed.””Do you have to be so cruel?”””

“’"In that era, there were too many situations like this,”” Zhang Peipei said.””There were many children
at home, and they were poor. They couldn’t even provide basic food and clothing, so how could there
be a family?”””

“’”It seems that ...”” Zhao Yu said,””we have to change our way of thinking and think in this direction.
We should go to the neighborhood and look for those old drivers to see if we can get any information
about that year!”” ”
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“’"Then ...”” Miao Ying asked Zhang Peipei,””the suspicious skin tissue found on the tape, did it belong

to the same person?”””

nn

“""Yes!”” Zhang Peipei answered with certainty,””and it’s very likely that the murderer left it there by
accident! We've found a small amount of skin cells on the body bags and tape of skeleton number one
and number four respectively! ”

“” According to the characteristics of the remaining skin tissue, we did several experiments and finally
found that the skin tissue was most likely caused by the sweat that fell down when the murderer dealt
with the body!”” ”

“"”0Oh? Sweat?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened. ”

“""Right!”” Zhang Peipei said,””we have detected the composition of sweat in the skin tissue. We
suspect that it was caused by the sweat that accidentally fell when the murderer was dealing with the
corpse. Some of them were glued together by tape, and they were preserved very clearly!”” ”
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“’"The sweat is dripping from the murderer’s skin, and it contains the murderer’s skin tissue ...

“’"This is called justice.”” Zhao Yu clapped his hands excitedly.””It seems that these few drops of sweat
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are very important

nn

“"”But ...”” Zhang Peipei said again,””we have compared it with the database, but we did not find a
match!”” This means that the murderer shouldn’t have a criminal record!”” ”
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“””|t doesn’t matter,”” Miao Ying said.””As usual, let’s do a genetic sequence analysis to see who the
suspect’s DNA is the most similar to!”””

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu nodded. His thoughts were the same as before. He had already felt that the truth of
the diary murder case would soon be revealed!”

Chapter 2136: The forgotten victim

“Three days later, in the conference room of the Chengzhou police station. ”

Four 3D portraits of the murdered girls had been created and appeared on the big screen in the middle
of the meeting room.



Captain MoU Yongen was arranging the next identification work around these four portraits. They sent
out assistance to police departments at all levels in the country to find the identity of the four girls.
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“»” pccording to the DNA map,”” Zhang Peipei said during the meeting,
Chengzhou. They were all from other places.”” ”

the four girls were not locals of

“””Female corpses number 2 and number 3 are from the southern Cloud region. ”

“””Female corpse number four should be from the vicinity of GUI province ... ”

nn n

“" As for female corpses number one and five, we still need to confirm them further ...

nn

“”Well ...”” Captain MoU sorted out the information and said,””we will send the corresponding
information to these two affirmations and let them focus on screening!”” ”

“””Captain MoU,”” Zhao Yu said.””Since the images of the four girls are out, the focus of the
investigation should still be in Chengzhou!”” ”

“""Yes, | understand!”” Captain MoU said,””before this, we have already compared the portraits we
made with the missing cases that year. So far, we have found several similar cases, and we are still
confirming them one by one!”””

“Just like that, Zhao Yu assigned a few more tasks in a row. The meeting finally ended, and all the police
detectives in the Chengzhou police station received their tasks and went to investigate. ”
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“After the meeting was over, cui Lizhu pointed to the big screen and said,””it seems that these girls are
not college students.”” | really didn’t expect that even in such a big city like Chengzhou, there had never
been a case of a missing university student!”” ”

nn

“””Dr. Zhang,”” Zhao Yu asked Zhang Peipei directly,
tree. Are there any updates?”” ”

the fifth female body found under the banyan

“’"Q0h, this is the report!”” Zhang Peipei handed the information to Zhao Yu.””It’s almost the same as
the previous four cases. Young woman, died of suffocation. There was nail polish on her feet, but no on
her hands ...”””

“””Nail oil again ...”” Zhao Yu frowned slightly, feeling very strange. ”

nn

“""By the way,”” Zhang Peipei said again,””team leader Zhao, | don’t know if you noticed this before? ”

“’"| just remembered something. After examining the bones, | found that the five victims were all about
1.55 meters tall!”” ”

“""Oh?"” Zhao Yu frowned and asked,””nail polish, height ... Damn ...”” After thinking for a few seconds,
he quickly turned to Zeng ke and asked,””Zeng ke, did | ask you to inform Liu Weiyi to write a new
Murder Diary?"””

“""Yes!”” Zeng ke nodded, then quickly turned on his mobile phone.””I have already sent it to you. The
name of the program is ‘my secret.” Because of the tight schedule, | asked him to write a rough outline
first!”



“*”I’ll give him a call later. He’s probably done with the detailed version, right? However, Zeng ke was
worried that Liu Weiyi might not be able to remember the details since it was more than 20 years ago

”
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“""That’s not important,”” Zhao Yu said.””Give him a call now and ask him if he described the specific
characteristics of the victim in the book. ”

“""For example, the victim’s height, weight, appearance, and whether or not her feet were painted with
nail polish?”””

“’”0h ... Okay, okay ...”” Zeng ke quickly picked up his phone and went to ask Liu Weiyi.”
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“""Boss, now that you mention it,”” cui Lizhu quickly stood in front of the big screen and said,””| was
wondering why | had a strange feeling just now. ”

“’”Don’t you think that the four victims look similar?”” ”
This ...
“Everyone turned around, their faces filled with shock. ”

“Sure enough, if one did not look carefully, the faces of the four victims were very similar. At first,
everyone thought that it was a problem with the 3D restoration technology, but now it seemed that the
four girls looked similar to each other. ”

“If ... If that’s the case ...”” Miao Ying said.””Doesn’t that mean that the murderer killed selectively?
Does he have a killing complex?”” ”

“""That’s for sure, right?”” Cui Lizhu grinned.””If he didn’t have any psychological problems, why would
he pick up a book and kill people according to the story in the book? ”

“”|f that’s the case, then those who write crime novels and make detective movies should quit!”” ”

nn

“7"Mm ...”” Zhang Peipei gestured and said to Zhao Yu,
sentence!”””

team leader Zhao, I'm sorry, | didn’t finish my

nn

“7"0Oh?"”” Zhao Yu quickly covered his mouth and stretched out his hand, saying,””we’re the ones who

are embarrassed!”” ”

nn

“’"Team leader Zhao,”” Zhang Peipei said again,””when | was an intern under teacher Gao, |
encountered a similar case. At that time, | couldn’t find a DNA match with the deceased, so | couldn’t
confirm the identity of the deceased!”” ”

“’"\We checked the missing person case and sent out a notice to identify the body, but we still couldn’t
find anything ... ”

nn

“"”Later, when we solved the case, we found out that ...”” Zhang Peipei said,
an orphan from the orphanage!”””

the deceased was actually

“’"Because he had no family, no one reported his disappearance, and no one went to the missing
person database to fill in the comparison information!”
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So ...

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded his head deeply.””You’ve been learning all your life. Could this be the case of
the diary of the killer?”” ”

nn

“""\Were the victims all orphans from the orphanage?”” Cui Lizhu said,””the victims were all around 20

years old. They must have had a friend or a job, right? ”
“””Did no one report him to the police?”””

“""That’s hard to say,”” Zhao Yu sighed and said.””Maybe not all of them are orphans? Or maybe they’re
the kind of people who won’t be remembered even if they go missing?”” ”

“’”No, no...”” At this time, Zeng ke came back in a hurry and said,””Liu Weiyi said that he had never
written anything about toenails oil in his book, whether it was about the toes or the fingers!”” ”

“’”Also, as for the appearance and height of the deceased, | really can’t remember clearly if he did
describe them in detail!”” ”

nn

“””Nail polish ...”” Cui Lizhu pouted again.””Boss, | kind of understand what you mean now!”” Are you
suspecting that the nail polish on the deceased’s feet was applied by the murderer himself?”” ”

nn

another perverted killer?”” | think I've seen it in a Hong Kong film

nnn

“Ran Tao clicked his tongue and said,
before ... Aiyo, I'm getting goosebumps ...

nn

“’”|f that’s the case,”” Miao Ying frowned,””then what’s the reason?”” ”

“Then, everyone looked up to look for a person. Obviously, the psychologist, Wu Xiumin, had a better
say in this issue.”

“However, Wu Xiumin was not present at the scene at the moment, as she was still investigating the
matter regarding Liu Weiyi’s class group. ”

“As everyone was looking for him, Wu Xiumin pushed open the door of the meeting room and said to
Zhao Yu and the others,”” ”
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So you're all here, | thought you were in the office! ”

nn

“""Team leader,”” she hurried to Zhao Yu and reported,””I’ve already checked, there’s no problem with

the class group!”””

wunn

Um ... Are you talking in a tongue twister?”” Zhao Yu stuck out his tongue. ”

nn

“""I've found out the source of the information,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Among Liu Weiyi’s classmates,
there was a classmate named Kong Xiaoxue, whose husband was a lecturer in the journalism

department of a Normal University!”” ”

“’"That day, after finding the corpse in the rubbish dump of exquisite building, her husband also went to
the scene, so he clearly knew about the corpse. ”



“Wu Xiumin explained,””because those who study journalism are more sensitive, her husband has been
inquiring about the situation at the scene. Finally, he found out from a collector that the four skeletons
were all female, and then he spread the news!”” ”

“” After all, Kong Xiaoxue’s male classmates all live in the exquisite Hall, so the news spread to their
class group ...”” "

Chapter 2137: sports student

nn

“""Regarding this, | have confirmed it,”” Wu Xiumin said.””The problem is that we did not strictly block

the news!”””

nn

“*” A teacher from the journalism department?”” Zhao Yu muttered,””since he’s Kong Xiaoxue’s
husband, does that mean he’s familiar with Heyang Normal School?”” ”

nn

“’"There shouldn’t be a problem with this person,”” Wu Xiumin answered with certainty.””The reason
why | came so late was to confirm this person’s identity! ”

“””He went to a University in the capital, but he never went to Heyang Normal School,”” Wu Xiumin
said.””And ... This person is an authoritative figure in the news industry in Chengzhou. He often
participated in training sessions, so he is very famous in the industry!”” ”

“””Moreover, he has a keen sense for news. Our police officers are no match for him at all. It’s not
surprising that he got the news!”””

“’"Fortunately ...”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””He only expressed his opinion in the class group chat. If it were
really publicized to the media, it would affect our investigation!”” ”
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“""He's fine,”” Wu Xiumin said.””l only told his wife, Kong Xiaoxue, and her classmates ... In fact, even if
he really released the news to the media, I'm afraid we can’t do anything to him!”””

“’"1t doesn’t matter,”” Zhao Yu said calmly.””We have already issued a notice to identify the bodies,
which means that the news of the four female corpses being found from Heyang Normal School to
minglou has already been spread. Everyone knows about it!”” ”

“*”1t won’t affect our case!”””

nn

“Wu Xiumin then said,””team leader, after the 3D portraits were drawn, | asked all of Liu Weiyi’s
classmates, but none of them knew who the deceased were! ”

nnn

“"”It probably has nothing to do with the students in their school ...

“""Do you think ...”” Cui Lizhu suddenly thought of something.””Back then, the murderer brought an
unfamiliar woman into the school, so the security guards should have noticed? ”

“’” At that time, the school was on summer vacation. The guard might have some impression, right? ”

nnn

“""f ... We find the guard at that time, would we ...



“’”It’s been more than twenty years!”” Ran Tao clicked his tongue.””l don’t even know if the guard at
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that time was still alive

“””Boss always says that as long as there’s a trace of hope, we must fight for it with all our might!”” Cui
Lizhu said firmly,””sometimes, people may never forget what they see in a flash! Perhaps, he could find
something? ”

“""Boss,”” cui Lizhu said.””Since I’'m done with my job, just leave the security to me!”””

“””I'll contact the school right now and get them to give me the name list of the security guards from
that year. I'll look for them one by one!”””

“Previously, Zhao Yu had sent cui Lizhu to investigate Liu Weiyi and nie ya’s situation. Through the
investigation, they had ruled out the possibility that the couple had been involved in the murder. ”

“So, cui Lizhu’s mission was completed. ”

“"Mm ...”" Zhao Yu pouted and sighed.””Alright! You can try, but ... | can help you narrow down the
Scope!llll ”

“7”0Oh? The range?”” “”What range?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”
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Since Liu Weiyi is not a suspect, then ... Let’s make a simple assumption,”” Zhao Yu said.””That year,
during the year of the National University Games, which was the summer vacation in 1997, Liu Weiyi
wrote my secret. ”

“’"Then, he lost the manuscript in the winter of his second year. That is to say, if the murderer had
gotten his manuscript and was ready to kill him, he could only do it during the winter or summer break
next year!”

“’” According to the manuscript, it was during the summer break, so | think the murderer’s first case was
most likely during the summer break of 1998!”

wunn

Secondly, Dr. Zhang said that female corpse number two and number three were from the same
year, which should be 1999. Now, we found out that female corpse number four and number five were
from the same year, which should be 2000! ”

“"”So,”” Zhao Yu said,””when you go to investigate, just focus on the past three years!”” ”

“””0h ...”” Cui Lizhu nodded. ”

nn

“""It’s summer!”” At this time, Zhang Peipei suddenly added,””we found residue of a type of scavenger
bacteria on the previous four corpses. This bacteria only acts when the temperature is above 20
degrees.”””

“””S0, the first four victims can be determined to have been killed in the hot summer! As for the fifth
one, it’s hard to make an accurate judgment because it’s buried deep in the soil. However, according to
the degree of decay of the skeleton, it should be in the same year as female corpse number four. The
time is almost the same!”” ”



“””0Okay, | understand,”” cui Lizhu said, nodding.””I’ll ask Captain MoU for a few people to come with
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“””From 1998 to 2000, he killed five people in three years!”” Ran Tao counted on his fingers and
said,””this person ... Is he a whole year younger than Liu Weiyi? He wasn’t their classmate? ”

nn

“Ran Tao frowned and asked,””so, what | did before was useless?”” You’re focusing all your attention on

Liu Weiyi’s classmate?”” ”

“""Eh?”” Cui Lizhu slapped her forehead and exclaimed,””brother Tao, did you eat brain Platinum?
Today’s train of thought is particularly strange!”” ”

“’"Come, let’s count!”” Ran Tao picked up a pen and started writing on the paper as he said,””Liu Weiyi
lost his manuscript in the winter of his second year. After that, there were three consecutive murders

nnn

“””Then, let’s assume that a freshman student picked up his manuscript, and then killed him according
to the manuscript. It was during the summer of his second year! ”

“” After that, | killed two in the summer in my third year. In my fourth year ... Hmm ... Hmm ... | killed
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another two

nn

“"Yes!”” Zhao Yu crossed his arms and said,””we’ve discussed this before. It doesn’t make sense for Xia
Tian, who's in his fourth year, to kill someone! ”

“*”In April that year, they had already ended their school life and went to various places for internships

”

“”|f this person is still in school ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””would it be easy to find out?”””

nn

“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke suddenly said,
who are a year younger than Liu Weiyi don’t live in the exquisite Hall

while you were discussing, | did some research. The students

|IIII ”

“’”0Oh?"”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””Not staying in Zhi ya tower?”””

“""Yes,”” Zeng ke said.”” According to the records, because the Zhihui Building was transformed from a
teaching building, there were classrooms on the third floor, which was not very convenient, so the
school built another dormitory building. After Liu Weiyi’s batch, only sports students were left in the
Zhihui Building!”” ”

nn

“"\Wow,”” Ran Tao laughed and said,
live alone, hehehe ...

sports students like to cause trouble. Our school also lets them

nnn

“"” A sports student?”” Zhao Yu asked,””in other words, the person who picked up Liu Weiyi’s
manuscript was a sports student?”” ”

“"”1t's a bit messy,”” Zeng ke said.””There are special students in the sports department, and their
dormitory is different from other departments. They are all mixed together, and there are students from
all ages in the same dormitory!”” ”



“””This is going to be troublesome!”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””| remember that the school was very
certain that no student was left alone in the ultimate tower during the summer break!”

“””Could it be that ... Our direction was ... Wrong!?”” ”
“’”\Wrong?”” Ran Tao scratched his head.””What do you mean?”””

“"”The murderer who stole or picked up Liu Weiyi’s manuscript and killed according to it ...”” Zhao Yu
said in shock.””He’s not a student from Heyang college!!?”””

Chapter 2138: guard

“’"If it’s not a student, who else can it be?”” Ran Tao’s eyes were as big as lanterns.””Could it really be ...
The guard?”” he asked. Could it be that ... | was right again? Am | really that godly?”” ”

“””God your head! But ... Security guards ...””Zhao Yu pondered and said,”” | did think about this before.
Well, only security guards who go in and out of the dormitory building with no one around would not
arouse suspicion!”””

“""0Of course ..."”” Cui Lizhu said.””The security guards also have the key to the dormitory building!”” ”

“Zhao Yu then added,””also, the security guard might have the key to each dormitory. When the
students go to school, he could sneak into Liu Weiyi’s dormitory and take a look at his manuscripts!”” ”

“””Liu Weiyi said that he often left his manuscripts on his bed ... ”

nnn

“"”Perhaps the guard accidentally saw his manuscript and was deeply attracted to it ...

“Ran Tao then added,””also, the most important thing is that the security guards are different from
students. They won’t graduate, and they have to come to work every summer vacation!”” ”

“’”No matter how you look at it, they are the most qualified!”” ”

IIIIIII .

"”” Cui Lizhu said.””Didn’t we investigate the security guards before? Where's the information?”” ”

“’”| have it!”” After Zeng ke answered, he searched for information and raised an objection.””But ... If it
was the security guard who brought a woman into the school, wouldn’t it be too obvious if someone
saw it?”” he asked.”
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“""Do you think,”” cui Lizhu said,
but were directly kidnapped? ”

that the girls who were killed were not lured here by the murderer,

“""For example, is there any unremarkable gate in the school that the security guard has the key to?
Wouldn’t it raise any suspicion if someone was kidnapped from there?”” ”

nn

“Ran Tao nodded and said,””well, that’s not a difficult problem to solve. You just have to ask the
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“”But ... Why?”” Wu Xiumin suddenly said,””there must be a reason for the murderer to kill someone. If
it was the guard, why would he do such a thing?”

“”Moreover, if we deduce it from the deformity theory, | feel that if the deceased were all college
students, it might be related to the security guard!”

“””Because he saw female college students every day and was envious of them, so he targeted them!”

“’”But, the victims were all members of society, and it was possible that they were working in special
industries,”” Wu Xiumin said.””I think that the theory of security guards doesn’t make sense!”” ”

“""Yes ..."”” Cui Lizhu said.””The school’s security guards, whether they look after the gate or the
dormitory, are generally very old people, right? ”

“””Do they have the ability? Even if he had the ability, he’s already so old. If he wanted to kill someone,

?Il ”nn

wouldn’t he have done so long ago
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“""That's just your subjective opinion!”” Zeng ke said,””who said that the guards must be old? When we
were in college, the security guards were all young ...”” ”

“””Nonsense. You went to a Police University, and the people on duty were all armed police soldiers. Of
course, you’re young!”” Cui Lizhu stuck out her tongue and said,””l think you’re just showing off that
you went to college!”” ”

Zeng ke was speechless.

“’"It's useless to just say it. Let the facts speak!”” Ran Tao opened the security guard’s information that
Zeng ke had found, and was stunned after a glance. So many?”” ”

nn

“"Yupl”” Zeng ke said,””at that time, there was no security company, and all the guards were hired by
the school. There were all kinds of guards. Some came through connections, some took up positions and
did not work, and some suddenly had family affairs ...”” ”

wunn

So, the turnover rate is very high, and there are many locations. In the few years that the case
happened, there were at least a hundred of them, right?”””

nn

“”” Are you an idiot?”” Cui Lizhu patted Ran Tao’s shoulder and said,
Just look at the security guards of the exquisite building. Can there be 100 of them?”” “”Mm ... Mm ...
After looking at it a few times, it was cui Lizhu’s turn to be depressed. ”

you’re looking at the big picture.

nn

“"\Why don’t you mark the location of the security guard? | can’t tell who’s on duty at the exquisite Hall.

oan n

“""Yes,”” Zeng ke said, pursing his lips.””I’'m afraid we’ll have to ask the school to find a way!”” It's
already a miracle to be able to find these records through the account book. Don’t forget, it’s been more
than twenty years!”” ”

nn

“’"In that case,”” Zhao Yu said to Zeng ke,””go and contact the school, find the security guard of Zhi
Zhen Building, and then compare him with the DNA found in the body bag!”” ”



“"”Forensic Zhang said that according to the DNA analysis, the suspect is a man, and the guard is also a
man, so we can’t rule out the possibility ... ”

“””Moreover, the security guard is familiar with the situation of the Zhi ya building and the school, and
he has many keys, so he’s a big suspect! We have to focus our investigation in this direction!”” ”

“"Yes!”” Zeng ke and the others nodded. ”

“At this point, the impromptu case analysis meeting should have come to an end. Unexpectedly, just as
everyone was getting ready to work, a police officer sent a report to Zhang Peipei. ”
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“’"This is ...”” Zhang Peipei opened the report and said,””the genetic map analysis of the suspect has
come out. This person should be a native of Chengzhou and has close blood relations with the Li family
of fengjun, Zhuzhou, and menxia. His possible surnames are 41% li, 23% yang, 15% Ji, 11% Wu, and 8%
other surnames ...”””

“”"\Wow, that’s really amazing. You can even divine the surname!”” Cui Lizhu exclaimed,””fortunately,
I've washed my hands of this business long ago!”” ”

“””That’s not called washing your hands in a Gold Basin,”” Ran Tao joked.””That’s called turning over a
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new leaf, okay
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“””In that case,”” Zhao Yu said to Zeng ke,””you should speed up and see what the surname of the guard

of the exquisite tower is.”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu opened the Guard’s name list and began to look at it carefully. Unfortunately, this name
list was a salary list, and it did not show the Guard'’s age. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu asked Zhang Peipei,””””Dr. Zhang, can we determine the suspect’s age from his DNA?"”

”

“’"It's very difficult,”” Zhang Peipei said.””Our current method is to observe the recovery of 8-inch
OHdG, because as people grow older, the recovery ability of DNA gradually decreases!”

“""Also, we can make a rough judgment based on the overall DNA levels and the length of telomeres! ”

“””"However, none of the current research methods are suitable for our situation. This is because the
DNA we extract is not fresh. If we were to conduct experiments, there would be huge errors and it
would be full of uncertainties!”” ”

“’"0h, | understand!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””You used so many technical terms just to tell me that Yingluo
can'tdoit!”””

Zhang Peipei was speechless and her face turned red.

“’"But it doesn’t matter. At least we have decisive evidence,”” Zhao Yu said.”” At most, we can compare
it with these hundred security guards. | don’t believe we can’t find the suspect!”” ”

Chapter 2139: important identity



“Zhao Yu made a solemn vow, but reality slapped him in the face. ”
“After five days, there was no progress in the investigation of the diary. ”

“Zhao Yu was really confused. The answer was so close, but it never appeared. They had used all the
technology they could use, but the mysterious murderer had never been revealed. ”

“In the past five days, they had investigated most of the security guards in the teacher’s College.
According to the school’s information, there were only two security guards who had guarded Zhi Zhen
tower, and both of them had already passed away! ”

“Even so, the police still went through a lot of trouble to find the family members of the two men and
did a DNA test. The results proved that their DNA did not match the ones on the body bags at all, so they
were ruled out of suspicion. ”

“At the moment, Captain MoU had sent people to look for the other guards, but because of the long
history, many of them were no longer alive, so it was very difficult to find them ... ”

“In addition, there was no news from the 3D restored images. The experts had restored the portraits of
all five bodies, and the police had also published the portraits through various platforms. ”

“However, no one had come to claim the bones so far. Although the police had also obtained some
clues, these clues had to be verified one by one. ”

“Also, the progress of the suspect’s DNA map had also encountered a setback. Through the experts
‘analysis and comparison, they only found a few similar targets, but these people’s DNA was still far
from the suspect’s.”

“In layman’s terms, these people who had similar DNA to the suspect had a relationship with the
suspect five times over. If they were to really search for them, it would be a huge workload, and it would
be impossible to narrow down the search range in a short period of time. ”

“Other than that, they had also tried their best to examine the bones. However, there were too few
clues on the bones, and they did not find any belongings or clothes of the deceased. There was no way
to confirm the identity of the deceased. ”

“In order to find the possible remains of the deceased, the police did not hesitate to search the entire
garbage dump and dug deep pits under the big banyan tree one after another ...”

“If there was anything else to be found in the past five days, it would probably be the comparison of
similar cases. According to the situation of the deceased, the police found more than 100 missing
persons reports from that year. ”

“Now, they were carrying out a detailed investigation in order to find out if the five women were related
to the disappearance of the victims in the past 100 years. ”

“However, it was obvious that it would also take a lot of time. ”

“Time, time ... ”



“In fact, for the investigation of a case that happened more than 20 years ago, it indeed required
enough patience. There were many cases that could not be solved just by rushing. ”

“Zhao Yu naturally understood this, but he didn’t know why, but he was still in a dilemma and couldn’t
get over it.”

“Perhaps, there was another mission in Korea that was waiting for him to find Xi Wei’s vault? ”

He was always worried that Miao kun would call him at any time to urge him to return to Korea to
complete his mission.

“As a result, his tinnitus did not improve, and even showed signs of worsening. However, Zhao Yu had
learned his lesson this time. He didn’t show it when his ears were ringing, so no one could notice it. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was not idle. He called Liu Weiyi, the chairman of the couplet organization,
into an office and asked him a few questions. ”

“""Yes, yes ...”” Liu Weiyi said.””Back then, the security guard was an old man. When we went in and
out, we called him old song. We didn’t know if it was old song or old song. We didn’t know if his
surname was song or if his name had song in it. Anyway, everyone just called him old song!”” ”

“’"This man is very old,”” Liu Weiyi recalled.””He was almost 70 years old back then, right?”” | don’t
know who he is, but he’s still working as a guard at such an old age! ”

“””However, this old man doesn’t seem to care about anything. He only locks the door when it’s time.
We passed by the guardroom 10 times, and we saw him sleeping eight times!”” ”

“”” Are you sure there’s only one guard?”” Zhao Yu emphasized. ”

“""Right! This can’t be wrong. From the time we moved into Zhi ya tower until our graduation, it was all
his fault!”” Liu Weiyi said,”” officer, | can guarantee that he has nothing to do with the murderer’s diary.
You don’t know how bad his eyesight is, and he doesn’t seem to be able to read. He usually listens to the
radio ...”””
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“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,
are there any other security guards or guards that you are familiar with

try to recall carefully. Besides the security guards of your building,
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“"Um ... Well ...”” Liu Weiyi said very seriously,””police officer, I'm really uncomfortable with such a big
incident. Although I’'m not the murderer, | was the cause of this case, so | didn’t sleep much for the past
few days!”” ”

“""Ever since you asked me that day, I've been thinking, thinking, who could it be? Who was it? “’But
.."" Liu Weiyi said in frustration,””I’'ve recalled so many people, but | haven’t found a single abnormal
one!”

“Liu Weiyi shook his head and said,””l drew a table for myself, trying to list down all the suspects I could
think of. But, in the end, | didn’t even write down a name!”” ”

“""| really tried to recall a lot of people, including my classmates, security guards, cooks, school workers,
and even teachers, but | didn’t feel anything unusual about them!”



“””To be honest, I’'m quite emotional. I’'m very sensitive to other people’s reactions. | think that there’s
really no problem among the people | know. ”

“"Therefore, | have a feeling that my manuscript was lost and picked up by a stranger ... ”
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So, | don’t know the real murderer ...
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“""Teacher?”” Just as Liu Weiyi was speaking, the word ““teacher”” was suddenly stuck in Zhao Yu's

mind. ”

‘F*ck..

“He clicked his tongue and thought, could the real murderer be a teacher in the teacher’s College? ”
“Thinking about it carefully, this was not impossible. It seemed ... To be very likely? ”

“Teachers understood the school’s situation and the student dormitory. Because of their identity as
teachers, they wouldn’t arouse suspicion. Even if they brought a girl into the school, people might
mistake her as a teacher’s student. ”

“For a university teacher, was it also an advantage to strike up a conversation with a strange girl? ”

“Liu Weiyi had mentioned before that there was no special dormitory supervisor at that time. It was just
the teachers who were in charge of the dormitory. Hence, the teachers knew the dormitory better ... ”

“Also, if his teacher wanted a key to the exquisite building, it wouldn’t be a difficult thing ... ”

“Also, opening the trash can, putting in the corpses, and then sealing the trash can would also require a
lot of materials and tools. If it was a teacher, wouldn’t it be easier to get them? ”

Waa ...

“The more Zhao Yu thought about it, the more frightened he felt. Could the truth of the case be like
this? a kind-looking teacher was actually a demon with a dark heart and brutal emotions? ”

“In the end, the teacher’s desire to kill was completely ignited after he read Liu Weiyi’s murder novel?
So, he stole Liu Weiyi’s manuscript and began to kill people according to the contents of the
manuscript? ”

Chapter 2140: special Fellowship Party

Another day passed. 10:00 in the afternoon. In a banquet hall of the Alcadia hotel in Chengzhou city.
The hall was bustling with activity as a special Fellowship Party was being held.

“The participants of this meeting were all student representatives from Heyang Normal University’s 96
and 98 grades, as well as teachers and school leaders from back then. ”

“The reason why this Fellowship Party was special was that the organizer of this Fellowship Party was
not the students or the school, but the Xuanji police! ”



“To be more precise, it was the idea of Zhao Yu, the leader of the Special Investigation Group of the
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central Criminal Division

“Speaking of which, Zhao Yu’s idea was really weird. It could be said that it was unprecedented. The
reason why he invited the students and teachers of the teacher’s College to organize the fellowship
Party was to get more information through their Fellowship Party. ”

“It was reasonable to say that if the police wanted to get information, they would generally use the form
of visiting and investigation to prevent the interviewees from having too much contact. ”

“But now, Zhao Yu had done the exact opposite. Not only had he called everyone together, but he had
also asked them to organize a fellowship. ”

“What was even weirder was that Zhao Yu had also prepared Wuliangye for them, and asked everyone
to drink, and it was better to get drunk. ”

“At this moment, the social banquet was in progress. Although the diary of murder case had happened,
after the initial awkward silence, the relationship between teacher and student awakened the desire to
talk. Everyone began to drink and chat freely. ”

“In the small room next to the banquet hall, Zhao Yu and the others were busy. ”
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“’"Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu looked at the scene in the banquet hall and asked Zeng ke,
everyone’s conversation at every table can be recorded?”” ”

are you sure that

“’”"That’s a must!”” Zeng ke nodded quickly.””There are listening devices in the flower baskets in the
middle of every table. Don’t worry, team leader. | have no problem with that!”” ”

“””| don’t just need their voices,”” Zhao Yu said.””| also need their images. | need to be able to see
everyone’s expression!”” ”
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“””No problem!”” Zeng ke said,””there are cameras in all four directions of each table. In addition, high-
definition wide-angle cameras have been installed in the banquet hall to ensure that everyone’s
expression can be seen!”””
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“""0Okay, then ...”” Zhao Yu turned around and said to Wu Xiumin,””sis Wu, you have to focus on the few

people that need to be taken care of!”””

“"”Kong Xiaoxue’s husband, everyone who’s talking to Liu Weiyi, as well as the teachers we’ve chosen
before ...”” ”
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“"”No problem.”” Wu Xiumin tested the camera, then made an OK gesture at Zhao Yu.”

Wu Xiumin’s task was to analyze the subtle movements of these people at the banquet to see if there
was anything unusual.

The others were in charge of recording everyone’s conversations in order to find information related to
the case.

“The reason why they were allowed to drink was, of course, so that they could speak the truth after
drinking and reveal more information. ”



“Of course, all of Zhao Yu and his team’s work was done in the dark. Although the police were the
organizer and paying for the fellowship Party, no one else in the meeting knew about it except for Liu
Weiyi. ”

Everyone thought that the fellowship Party was held at the invitation of the school.

“After the banquet began, everyone’s topic naturally revolved around the killer Diary. After all, this was
a very important matter to the school, and even the entire Chengzhou! ”

“Just as Zhao Yu had expected, under the deliberate arrangement of the police, the members of the
meeting gradually opened up their hearts and began to recall the past. ”

“""Boss,”” Ran Tao looked at the surveillance screen and asked Zhao Yu,””do you really think it was the
teacher? They’re all university teachers and professors. Why would a professor do such a thing?”” ”
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“’"You’re talking nonsense,”” cui Lizhu said angrily.””Can’t a University professor be a murderer? Go
back and take a look at the prison. Regardless of whether they’re cultured, rich, or have status, aren’t
they everywhere? ”
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“’”I’'m quite optimistic about boss’s idea,
something and happened to see Liu Weiyi’s killing diary, which led to the idea of killing him

cui Lizhu said.””Maybe one of the teachers was triggered by
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“’”But ... With all due respect ...”” Ran Tao said with a dark face,””many of the teachers from back then
are no longer alive. Today, many of them are not here because of their health!”””
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Just by having a meal and a drink, we ... We can find clues?”” ”
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“*”Didn’t | tell you!”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said,
See!"” n

we have no choice. We can only wait and

“""You know,”” Zhao Yu said helplessly.””We can’t possibly check the DNA of the teachers one by one. If
we really do, our Special Investigation Group will definitely have to bear the consequences! ”
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“’"Those people are all cultured people. They will definitely bombard us, so ... We can only do this ...

“’"To be honest, | really admire boss!”” Cui Lizhu once again supported Zhao Yu.””l can’t believe he
came up with such a bad idea! ”
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“7”|f we still can’t find any clues, then there’s really no justice ...

“""Yes, from the students to the guards to the teachers,”” Ran Tao said.””Boss checked everything!””
I’'m really curious, who is the real murderer?”” ”
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“’"Nonsense,”” cui Lizhu said, grinning.””What's the use of being curious?”” You better do your job!”” ”

“Hearing cui Lizhu’s words, Ran Tao had no choice but to leave the topic and focus on his surveillance
screen.”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was focusing on one person, Kong Xiaoxue’s husband. This person was a
lecturer from the journalism department. He was the one who had leaked the news in their class group
chat.”



“Zhao Yu had a feeling that this person was either not simple, or he knew something, so he had specially
invited him to the banquet.”

“Wu Xiumin had found out that this man was not a student of Heyang college, but had attended college
in the capital.”

“However, Zhao Yu felt that just because he was not a student of Heyang college, he could not be ruled
out as a suspect. ”

“After all, the murder case happened during the summer vacation. At that time, he should also be in
Chengzhou, so there was still a certain possibility. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu deliberately arranged for him and Liu Weiyi to sit at the same table, so that Liu Weiyi
could have a good chat with him.”

“At that moment, they had drunk quite a bit, and they were talking about the diary murder case. Zhao
Yu listened carefully to every word he said, as well as every subtle movement. ”

“After a long time of observation, he finally shook his head helplessly. ”

“Perhaps due to the sensitivity of the journalism department, Kong Xiaoxue’s husband was obviously
particularly interested in the case and kept asking Liu Weiyi about the details of the case. It looked like
he was doing a News interview. ”

“If the case was really related to him, he would never have acted like this. Hence, Zhao Yu had already
ruled out this person as a suspect. ”

“At this moment, the door was suddenly pushed open, and Captain MoU rushed in with a mobile phone
in his hand. He said to Zhao Yu,””””Team leader Zhao, we might have found the missing report of one of
the female corpses! Please take a look ...”” ”



